

From: Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW)
Sent: Thu, 30 Jan 2025 17:08:20 +0000
To: Fritz, Trish (OST); Priebe, Jonathan (OST); Schmoll, Joseph (OST)
Cc: Rupp, Dominique (EPW)
Subject: TIFIA Briefing: EPW Majority

You don't often get email from caryn_moore@epw.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi OST Team,

In addition to the TIFIA carryover table request, could you please help us arrange a briefing with the BAB on TIFIA. It would be helpful to get a lookback at TIFIA under IJA and understand the coming pipeline. We are available for an in-person or virtual briefing at the below times:

- Thursday, 2/6 at 4:30
- Friday, 2/7 at 2pm
- Tuesday, 2/11 at 1pm

Please let me know if one of those would work.

Thanks,
CML

Caryn Moore Lund
Senior Professional Staff Member
Committee on Environment & Public Works
U.S. Senate
Direct: (b)(6)